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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 6 - Feel the Roar, Spring Fling Weekend 

Events, Spring Fling Weekend Public Safety Message, SGA Concernt/After Party, Annual 

Easter Egg Hunt Winner, and more ... 

 

  

    
 

Today: Feel the Roar 

Undergraduate Admissions will host Feel the Roar:   

Admitted Students Day today from 9 am – 2 pm.  

More than 1,000 guests are expected!! 
Contact: Nikoia Forde 

Read more 

  

 

 

 

"Spring Fling" Weekend Events 
Take a closer look at what's going on this weekend! 

Contact: Student Government Association  

Flyer / Itinerary 

 

Spring Fling Weekend ’18: Public Safety Memo 
As we begin Spring Fling Weekend 18’, the Department of Public Safety 

would like to remind you of our joint efforts to keep the campus Safe & 

Secure. So, if you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY SOMETHING! Contact Public 

Safety immediately.  “Safety is Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Public Safety Tips / Read More 

 

SGA Concert/After Party  
Why pay cash when you can easily purchase your ticket online?! 

You don't want to miss it! Purchase your tickets online before it's too late! 

Contact: Student Government Association  

Read More / Link to purchase tickets 

 

Congratulations!! Annual Easter Egg Hunt Winner!! 

Congratulations to the Winner of the Langston Hughes Memorial Library’s 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Feel The Roar - Campus Wide Communication 4418.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Spring Fling flier.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Itinerary - Spring Fling Week.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SPRING FLING 2018 Public Safety Memo.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/See Something Say Something Stadium_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Weekend Prices.JPG
http://lulions.universitytickets.com/user_pages/event_listings.asp
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2nd Annual Easter Egg Hunt: Sonia Caton!! 

Contact: Karen Vaught 

Read More  

 

April 9: LU Concert Choir Phillies Performance 

Join the Lincoln University Concert Choir at the Phillies on April 9.  

LU’s concert choir will perform the National Anthem prior to the  

First Pitch! Tickets are $10 each in sections 309-310. Read more to  

learn how you can participate. The bus will arrive at the gym at 4 pm  

and will depart at 4:15 pm sharp.  

Contact: Camilla Horne  

Read more 

 

April 9: IRIS Notification System Test 
The Department of Public Safety will test the IRIS Notification System on 

Monday, April 9 at 3:30 pm. Please follow the prompts as instructed. This 

is only a TEST. “Safety is Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

 

April 9: WRC Workshop  
Come to the Writing and Reading Center and Library Workshop on Writing 

a Literary Analysis on Monday, April 9 at 5 pm in the Library. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

April 10: Message from Health Services 
Health Services will stop doing STD testing on April 10, 2018.  If any 

student would like to have testing done, please call the office at 484-365-

7338 to schedule an appointment. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

 

Senior Survey 
Graduating senior students:  Thank you to the 30% of seniors who have 

already responded to the senior survey.  However, Lincoln wants to hear 

from ALL graduating seniors!  If you have not responded, there is still 

time! 

Please complete the survey as soon as possible. 

Contact: Office Institutional Effectiveness, Research and Planning 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 

  

    

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Egg Hunt Winner.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Lincoln Concert Choir Performs Nat%27l Anthem Flier db edit 4-1.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Literary Analysis Essay 2018.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 

Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

 
 
   


